
From: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR on behalf of Coleman Kathryn - SPSR <KatieC@cksd.wednet.edu>
To: Martinez Kathie - SS
Cc: Rinard Terri - SS; Gellert Erika - SS; Yellowlees John - SS; Skelly Alicia - SS; Randklev JoAnn - SS
Subject: FW: Isolation and Restraint Policy
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 5:10:19 PM

Kathie,
 
Can you please send this out to all staff?
 
Thanks,
 
K
 
Kathryn Coleman
Director of Special Services
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-1040
 
 

From: Martinez Kathie - SS 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:39 AM
To: Coleman Kathryn - SPSR; Yellowlees John - SS
Cc: Gellert Erika - SS; Rinard Terri - SS; Skelly Alicia - SS; Brooks Peggy - SS; Lindsay Gisela - SS;
Newkirk Dawn - SS; Randklev JoAnn - SS; Taylor Peggy - SS
Subject: Isolation and Restraint Policy
 
FYI,
 
On Initial IEPs the Isolation and Restraint Policy is printing in between the Consent for Initial
Placement and the IEP Participants Signatures.  GoalView will correct this and  have the Isolation and
Restraint Policy print before the Consent for Initial Placement.  I’ve asked that the Consent for Initial
Placement and IEP Participants Signatures print one page.  This was how it was previously.
 
Thank you Dawn for catching this.
 
Kathie Martinez - GoalView Manager
Special Services Department | Central Kitsap School District  | P O Box 8, Silverdale, Wa., 98383
Phone:  360.662.1060 | Email:  kathiem@cksd.wednet.edu
 

P Be Green - Leave it on the Screen
 
This e-mail may contain information protected under the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). If this e-mail contains student information that you are
not entitled to access under FERPA, please notify the sender, do not forward it to anyone, and destroy this e-mail without reviewing it.
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